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MEMO 
 
To:   Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB   
From:   Lynn Carter - Lands & Water Technician 
Date:   July 8, 2005 
Re:              Assignment of License NWB2CAN0406 
CC: Jack Kaniak – Lands Manager 
 
Dear Phyllis, 
 
KIA has received and reviewed the application from Strongbow Exploration Inc. for 
the assignment of NWB2CAN0406 to Allyn Resources Inc.   
 
The KIA Lands Department received a letter from Strongbow dated April 22, 2005 
applying to assign their IOL license KTL304C005 (expiry date May 31st, 2006) to 
Allyn Resources Inc..  Allyn Resources Inc. is required to notify the KIA Lands 
Office in order for Strongbow to assign their IOL license KTL304C005.  To date, this 
office has not received any communication from Allyn Resources related to this 
matter.  Therefore, the above captioned Water License assignment will not be in 
effect for accessing IOL until we have Allyn Resources written acceptance of all 
liabilities under License KTL304C005 and fees paid. 
 
If you have any questions please contact Jack Kaniak or myself at 867-982-3310. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lynn C. 
 
Lynn Carter 
Lands & Water Technician 
Kitikmeot Inuit Association 
Ph:  867-982-3310 


